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FRANK DAVIS,

Manutacturer of and Dealer in

BOOTS AND SHOES,
ALSO,
Dealer in Flour, Lime, Etc.

MAIN STREET, - - = - KINGSVILLE, C. W.

"M.S.& L. A.COOK,

Flouring, Grist an1 Steam Saw Mills.
DEALERS IN LUMBER OF ALL KINDS, FLOUR AND FEED.

MAIN SHREET, KINGSVILLE: C. W.
N. B.—CASH PAID FOR WHEAT.

T WM. KENNEDY,

DEALER IN

DRY GOODS, GROCERIES,

Crockery, Glassware, Paints, Oils,
Varnish, Drugs, and Medicines,
PERFUMERY AND TOILET ARTICLES.
MAIN STREET, KINGSVILLE, CANADA WEST.

-

Kingsville Exchange Hotel,
KINGSVILLE, C. W.
GEO. MALOTT, Proprietor.

- —

¢®™  Every necessary accommodation for travellers at reasonable rates.  _g&13

Good Stabling and a Careful Attendant.

KINGSVILLE. 121 .

Herrington, R. D., dealer in dry goods, groceries, &e., Main street

Horman, Joseph, cooper shop, Pearl street

ILER, H. J., dry goods, groceries, &e., Main street. (See card)

KENNEDY, WILLIAM, dealer in dry goods, groceries, drugs, medicines, etc.,
Main street.  (See card)

KING, J. W., dealer in dry goods, ries, wines and liquors, &e. (See card)

KING, COL. JAMES, collector H. M. Customs, commissioner B. R. and issuer of
marriage licenses, clerk 3d division court

LOCKHART, R. G., watchmaker, jeweller, &c., Main street. (See card)

LONGLAND, WILLIAM, sash, door and blind factory, Main street. (See card)

Ludlam, William, blacksmith, Main street

MARLOTT, GEORGE, proprietor of Kingsville Exchange, Main st. (See card)

Malott, Henry, police constable, general blacksmith, Main street

Magwood, Rev. J. P., Wesleyan Methodist, Main street

Marks, Hezekiah, ashery, Mill street

MecDonald, David, nursery, Mill street

McDonald, Peter C., chair and cabinet factory, Pearl street

McDonald, Peter G., farmer, residence Main street

McLeod, James J., proprietor Rob Roy Hotel, Main street

McMichael, L. D., dentist, near Main street

McNaungton, Duncan, school teacher, Main street

Nightingale, Leonard, tannery, Mill street

PEW, JAMES, mason and carpenter

Pike, 8., mason, Main street

Pryne, Isaac N., cabinet shop

Pulford Edwin, wagon and carriage manufacturer and general blacksmith

PULFORD. FhAI\ClS W., wagon and carriage manufacturer and general black-
smith, Main street

Seratch Leonard, farmer, Main street

SPARKS, J. G., & J. WYE, dealers in dry goods, groceries, hardware, boots and
shoes, &c., Main street

Spainger, Richard, cabinet maker and spinning jenny maker, Pearl street

W tt, George W., tailor, Main street

WIGLE, A., dentist, Main street

Wigle, Daniel, farmer, Main street

WIGLE, CHAS 8., photographic artist, Main street

WIGLE, SOLOMON, Reeve and County Warden, stage proprietor, (See card)

WIGLE, THEODORE, Deputy Reeve Garfield, Main street

Woodbridge, A. H., foreman in Frank Davis’ boot and shoe store
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HUCGCGCHSON MILLS,

Situated one mile east of Harrow \'illngc, on the 12th Lot, 2nd Con.,

Steam Grist and Saw Mill,
GEORGE HUGHSO., JP., Proprietor.

Also, proprietor of the Ship Colchester, and dealer in Lumber of
all kinds.

VICTOR OUELLETTE,

DEALER IN

ey Goods, Groceries, Frobisions,

Hardware, Crockery, Boots & Shoes, Tinware, Liquors, &o.;
ALSO, PEARLASH MANUFACTURER.

HIGHEST PRICE PAID FOR BLACK SALTS.
¥ POIASH AND PORK BARRELS FOR SALE.

COUNTY OF ESSEX GAZETTEER,

BELLE RIVERy oo conr voniasuvassnsssssnsass saassssnvassans CANADA WEST.
F. W. JOXXXNSOIXNV,
DEALER IN

DR €008,

Groceries, Hardware, Patent Medicines, &c,
Corner South & Charles-Sts., Rochester, C. W,

. C. S. CEHISOM,
PROPRIETOR

Steam Saw and Grist Mill,

TECUMSEH STREET,

ROCHESTER, C. W.
soDEALER IN ALL KINDS UF LUMBER.

CEmp——

HARROW. 127

HARROW.

A post village, situated on lots 9 and 10, 24 concession of the township of Col-
chester ; distance from Amherstburg, 13 miles; from Sandwich, the county town,
29 miles; from Kingsville, 9 miles.  Mrs. Munger, Post Mistress; Alfred Munger,
Deputy.  The village now contains a steam saw and grist mill, two blacksmith
shops, one shoe shop and one general store, one church, and iwo schools—one of
which is a colored school,

The Municipal Council of the Township of Colchester meet here, which are com-
posed of the following gentlemen: John Brush, Reeve; John Richmond, Deputy
Reeve; George Wright, E. Wright and Robert McLean. Joseph Drummond,
Clerk; Lennox Thompson, Treasurer; John Bratt, Assessor; Jackson Quick,
Collector.

L O. of G. T.—Srar or Corcursrer No. 533, organized January 1865.—Meet
Saturday evenings in their hall, situated on lot 69 of the 1st concession of the town-
ship of Colchester. Officers: Joseph Best, W. C. T.; Georganna Ferris, W. V. T.;
James Brown, W. S.; Walter Goubb, W. F. 8.; A. L. Ferris, W. C.; William
Hughson, W. M.; Elizabeth Best, W. L. G.; Alexander Buchanan, W. 0. G.

Alphabetical List of Professions, Trades, &ec.

Armitage, Thomas, farmer

Baldwin, Robert, hoot and shoe maker

Boyles, Theodore, farmer

Ferriss, Joseph, waggon and carriage maker, general blacksmith
Fisher, Miss Jane, teacher Common School

Fisher, John farmer

Fulmer, George, farmer

Halstead, Mathew, farmer

HUGHSON, GEORGE, J. P., stcam saw and grist mill. (See card.)
Lintner, Christopher, farmer

Lurner, Miss J.. ~olored school

Munger, Alfred, assistant postmaster

Munger, John M., wagon manufacturer and general blacksmith
MUNGER, MES. JOSEPH, Postmistress

Rae, James, general blacksmith

Wright, William, dealer in dry goods, groceries, &c.

il
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WALKERVILLE.

A small village, situated on the river side, about a mile above Windsor. It con-
tains a distillery, carried on by Hiram Walker & Co; a hotel, of which Alfred Hay
is proprietor; stone, &ec., and several tenements, built by Walker & Co., for the
convenience of their employees, which number from eighty to one hundred.

ROCHESTER.

A post village, and station of the Great Western Railway (Be!
situated on the first lot of the first concession, township ofyR;chle'aI:: 0:3:‘11(:2:
from Sandwich, the county town, of nineteen miles, and thirty miles f;om Chatham
the county town of the county of Kent. The village was first laid out in 1852 b'
Philip 8. Donnelly, and the post office was established in 1854—P, Dumoucht;llo’,
Post Master. Mails received daily. The first grist and saw mill was built in 1852
by Ouellette & Co., which was destroyed by fire in 1856, and rebuilt by the same
parties, and is now carried on by C. S. Chesom.  The village contains at present:
one dry goods store, four groceries, one grist and saw mill, one carding and fullin "
mill, one wagon shop, three blacksmith shops, one cooper shop, one harness shoy .
two shoe shops, one pearlash factory, one potash factory, two lime kilns, one c.blnz;;
shop, three hotels, a good school and church (Roman Catholic)—Rev. E. L. M
Johnson, pastor, Population, 300. The Tecumseh road passes through the vlll'age.
RocuesteEr Cousciu ror 1866.—Alexander A. Ray, Reeve; Councllmen-—Johl;
gch:hon, Xavier Hamel, Samuel Wilcox, Christian Simons; Joseph Mathers,
co‘;; ec,to:w“ Strong, Treasurer; Robert Flemming, Assessor; John Murray,

H R WALKER & CO,,

PROPRIETORS

WINDSOR DISTILLERY & PLOURING MILLS, | .. oo e emmmiom i

Cray, John, d 3
WAL—KERV"—_L.E, LW . ray, John, dealer in groceries, &c

Chevalier, Antoine, dealer in groceries, &ec.
CHISOM, C. 8., proprietor steam grist and saw mill. (See card
N.B.—Cash paid for Grain, ; )

DUMOUCHELLE, P., post master, dealer in dry goods, groce:
JOHAN, REV. E’L. M, Roman Catholic e SRS, e el)

potash manufacturer and dealer in dry goods, groceries, &c.

e

—— _ — SE———— J o e W
Marentette, P.,1boot and shoe maker
P. DUMOUCHELLE N THON. ol o
; M c¢MAHON, !owl keeper and dealer in groceries, &c. (See card
OU%LTTL, VIICTB(.R, pearlash manufacturer and dealer in groee) ries, &c. (Sce

DEALER IN

Dy @oods, Gvovevies,

HARDWARE, CROCKERY, BOOTS AND SHOES,

ILumber, I.ime,&C.,
NOTRE DAME STREET,

BNl RIVER, C-.W.-

)
Roberts, Antoine, dealer in groceries, &c
Shoeman, Charle;, boot and shoe :&ker
g:.o'::' John.Jplrl'oprietlgr Rochester Hotel
mour, John, carding and fulling mill proprietor
TAYLOR, JOHN, hotel keeper and ral
WELSH, EDWARD, station llx)x';.ster JPEISLARTN: . ey o)

e
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OXFORD.

A post village, (Colchester P. 0.,) situated on the 1st Concession of the Town-
ship of Colchester, at a distance of thirly miles from Sandwich, the County town,
thirty-four miles from Windsor, and nine miles from the village of Kingsville. It
contains a good steam saw mill, built by Mr. Salmoni, and aflerwrds purchased by
Mr. Ryde, who carries it on at present, store, blacksmith shop. hotel, two shoe
shops and a good school, of which Miss Wright is teacher. John Mickle is present

postmaster.

Alphabetical List of Professions, Trades, &e.

Bell, James, Clerk, Fourth Division Court

Duff, WilllnTulx‘, farmer -

Goodyear, Tho carpenter

Hall )Joh'n. tur'r::.’ manufacturer of spinning wheels and looms
H:widns, Thomas, (M. D.) physieian, surgeon, &c.

Irwin, Henry, miller i

MICKLE, JOHN, Postmaster

Morse, A. D.

McCormick, Alexander, farmer

Palmer, C., dealer in dry Foods, groceries, &e.

Reneau, Charles, blacksmith

Russell, Hugh, proprietor Oxford hotel and general blacksmith
Smith, Wm.ﬁfn};‘mer .

Wilkinson, M. H., salesman

Wride, William, steam saw and grist mill

WHEATLEY.

A post village, situated on lots 218, north and south of the Talbot road, in the
Township of Mersea.  The village was surveyed by Alexander Wilkison, and the
post office was established in 1864—Alexander Buchanan, post master. It now
contains two stores, one shoe shop, one blacksmith shop, one cabinet shop, two

hotels and an Orange Lodge.

Alphabetical List of Residents.

Bachelder, Thomas, manufacturer of boots and shoes

BUCHANNAN, ALEXANDER, post master and dealer in groceries, &c
Dales, Wm., carpenter

Julien, Jacob, hotel proprietor .

MIDDLETON, GEOQ., dealer in dry goods, groceries, &¢

Sharp, ——, general blacksmith

Thompson, John, hotel keeper

MAIDSTONE CROSS. 131

MAIDSTONE CROSS.

A post village situated in the Township of Sandwich East, Talbot Street, on
Lots 293 and 294, both N. and S, but twelve miles from Windsor and the same
distance from Sandwich, the County Town, fifteen miles from Kingsville, lake
shore, in the Township of Gosfield. The village was laid out first by Patrick
Tumblety, in the year 1835 (that is lot 294) and the other lot (293) was settled by
Dennis Collins, in the year 1837, who opened the first hotel in that year, the next
by John L. McGee in 1850, who also was the Postmaster, the Post Office being es-
tablished in 1850. The first store was opened by John McGee, the next by —
Smith; the first blacksmith shop was started in 1835, by Lawrence Cankey. The
Roman Catholic Chnrch was erected here in 1836, a log building, it was
replaced by a sabstantial brick building in the year 1850, at a cost of $3000, 40x70,
seats 400. The village now contains two stores, three blacksmith shops—two of the
same manufacture waggons, one butcher, two shoe shops, two hotels, one church,
one St. Patrick’s Society, and a good shoool; there is a saw mill_ within one mile
west of the village, carried on by James Alfred, on lot 296 Talbot Street, south,
Mails received daily, Thomas Moran, Postmaster.

An Agricultural Society, organized January, 1866, Patrick McNally, President;
John Halford, Vice President; James Devlin, Secretary; James Moran, Treasurer;
Lawrence Kane, Thomas Thompson, John McDowell, Patrick Kane, Daniel Costi-
gan, Wm. Ellis, Chas. Bunn, Hugh Lennon and Jeremiah McCartly.

Population about fifty,

Two stages call here daily and mails arrive at 11 a. m., from Leamington, and
from Windsor at 1 p. m.

Alphabetical List of Professions, Trades. &o.

BAIN, CENITH, Proprietor ‘ Royal Exchange” Hotel
COLLINS, C., general blacksmith and carriage and wagon manufactory.
Collins, Jeremiah, hotel keeper
Geuryl Mrs. John
HALFORD, JAMES, proprietor steam saw mill, Talbot Road
ﬁAiNE‘T‘T, R::a w. K, Yloman Catholic Priest

ickey, Wm., dealer in goods, groceries, &e.
il sy e st

AN, S. Postmaster and er in ries, &e.

Munch, W., boot and shoe maker R .
McClaskey, Francis & Thomas, general blacksmiths
McGee, Mrs John L.
Rice, James, boot and shoemaker
Sullivan, Thomas, teacher
Toomey, John, farmer
Toomey, Michael, farmer
Tatton, Joseph, butcher
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RUTHVEN.

A post village, situated on lots 9 and 10, 2d concession of the township of Gos-
field, at a distance from Lake Erie of one mile. Itis distant from Leamington
three and a half miles, from Kingsville four miles, and thirty miles from Sandwich,
the county town. This village was laid out in the year 1862 by Hugh Ruthven,
Esq., and now contains a population of one hundred, two general stores, one gro_
cery, one shoe shop, and two blacksmith shops—in connection with one of these
there is a carriage and wagon shop—two hotels, a steam grist, carding and saw
mill—carried on by Mr. Ruthven—a cabinet shop, a good school and an Orange
Society. There is also an oil well in operation. Mails received daily.

Ruravexy Lovar Oraxce Longe, No. 1197, Organized January, 1866.—Meets
last Tuesday each month. OrricErs—Francis Fulmer, W. M.; Zenas Orton, D.
M.; James Nevel, Treasurer; George Johnson, Secretary.

Alphabetical List of Residents.
Harrington & Truax, (James & Levi) boot and shoe store
Loveless, A., teacher
LOVELESS, LEVI, proprietor Ruthven Hotel. (See card)

McLeod, William, cabinet maker

McNutt, John, dealer in dry goods, groceries, &e

PULFORD, ALFRED, general blacksmith, carriage, and wagon manufacturer.
(See card

RUTHVEN, HUGH. post master, &c. (See card)

SHIPLEY, EGERTON, dealer in dry goods, groceries, &c. (See card)

Stewart, Simon. hotel keeper

WATE, WARREN, grocery. (See card)

Wigle, C. R., general blacksmith

 ALFRED PULFORD,
GENERAL BLACKSMITH,

Manutacturer of Qﬁ;rriagm & AWaggoms,

The Best of Workmen employed ; and Carriages and Waggons got up in
first-class style, and kept constantly on hand

RUTHVEN, ttrecrmesanrimiiiiiian. CANADA WEST.
N. B.—Work done to Order vn short notice.

GOSFIELD—STONY POINT P. 0. 133

GOSFIELD POST OFFICE.

A Post Office, situated in the Towship of Gosfield, on Lake Erie shore, S. W.
corner of Lot 7, on the 1st Con. Eastern Division, five miles from Leamington, two
miles from Kingsville, thirty miles from Windsor and the same distance from Sand-
wich, the County town. The Post Office was established in 1826, Peter Scratch
first Postmaster; Joseph Coatsworth, present Postmaster.

Jonathan Lane, tanner.

There is a small village about a mile below Gosfield, Post Office, called Union,
containing a store, coopershop one hotel, one blacksmith shop, carried on by
Stephen Thomas,

Reuben Curtis, merchant and proprietor cooper shop
Alexander McIntyre
Andrew, Steel, spinning wheel manufactory

NORTH RIDGE POST OFFICE.

Situated on lot 279 8. Talbot R. West. Mails daily. Distant nineteen miles
from Windsor, and same distance from Sandwich, the county town; nine miles from
Kingsville. 'W. H. Billing, J. P., first post master; James Cummiford, J. P.,
present post master.

GosFieLp RirLe Compaxy—Headquarters North Ridge—Organized December,
1861.  William G. Wagstaff, Captain; William H. Billing, Lientenant; Harrison
Thornton, Ensign; Geo. Wigle, Color Sergeant—numbering 556 men.

Benjamin Gale, dealer in dry goods, groceries, &c
Lamarsh & Hoffman, (Wm. {.. & L.,) steam saw mill
Windle M. Wigle, Free Masons Arms

OLYNDA POST OFFCE.

This Post Office is situated on the 4th Concession, Lot 21, north half, Township
of Gosfield, two miles from Ruthven Post-Office, and five miles from Kingsville.
Jobn C. Fawks. P. M.

MERSEA POST OFFICE.

Situated on lot 218, South Talbot Road, in the Township of Mersea; 4 miles from
Leamington, established in the year 1825.  William Ambridge first post master—
Jonathan Wigfield, present post master.

STONEY POINT POST OFFICE.

Situated in the township of West Tilbury, 10 miles from Rochester—Henry Gar-
diner, post master and general merchant.
Benjamin Reume, proprietor ¢ Stoney Point Hotel.”
Eli Chavalier, lgroeer
BAPTISTE CREEK STATION—Mr. Swinson, station master
Geo. Armond, hotel proprietor

-
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